UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06167873 Date: 08/28/2018

Re: HRC Middle East Il .doc

From: Justin Cooper \RELEASE IN PART B6
To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com
B6
Subject: Re: HRC Middle East II .doc
Will do.

Didn't get text. Will ask u later

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Justin Cooper

Sent: Tue Aug 24 12:52:11 2010
Subject: Fw: HRC Middle East II .doc

PIs print.

Also, did you get text I forwarded to you from AT&T? If not, pls ask me to show it to you.
----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

To: H

Sent: Tue Aug 24 12:45:04 2010

Subject: Fw: HRC Middle East IT .doc

Fyi - Sandy sent the attached thoughts that I think you'll find quite useful. I think you should see/call him when you're back.

From: Samuel Berger
To: Sullivan, Jacob )
Sent; Tue Aug 24 12:26:51 2010
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06167873 Date: 08/28/2018

Subject: HRC Middle East IT .doc

Jake: Is this timely and useful? Sandy
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